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Neste, David E - DNR

From: Neste, David E - DNR
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 9:25 AM
To: Rob Hoverman
Subject: RE: 0245000015: General Liability Clarification Request  for Former Appleton Wire

Rob, 
 
As we discussed on the phone, the general liability clarification request is slated for additional review by a committee in 
Madison on July 28, 2021. While this review is pending, the deadlines outlined in the responsible party letter are on 
hold. 
 
If you have any questions in the meantime, please let me know. 
Thanks, 
Dave 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Dave Neste 
Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072 
david.neste@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 5:01 PM 
To: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: 0245000015: General Liability Clarification Request for Former Appleton Wire 
 
David, 
 
Just checking in, might you have an update for me regarding timing?  Feel free to give me a call if that is easier. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Rob Hoverman, Northern Midwest Regional Director  
EnviroForensics® | N16W23390 Stone Ridge Dr, Suite G, Waukesha, WI 53188 
Direct 262.510.0612 | Mobile 414.630.0060 | enviroforensics.com 
 

From: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 10:34 AM 
To: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com>; McKnight, Kevin - DNR <Kevin.McKnight@wisconsin.gov>; 
Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>; Joseph.Gaug@albint.com; Cruz, Nancy (21699) 
<ncruz@michaelbest.com>; Crass, David A (57921) <DACrass@michaelbest.com>; Brian Kappen 
<bkappen@enviroforensics.com> 
Subject: RE: 0245000015: General Liability Clarification Request for Former Appleton Wire 
 
Received – thank you, Rob. 
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I have already begun reviewing the case file to bring myself up to speed. Once the fee is received, I will get this 
processed and turned around as soon as possible. 
 
If you have any questions in the meantime, feel free to reach out to me at any time. 
 
Thanks, 
Dave 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Dave Neste 
Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072 
david.neste@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 9:36 AM 
To: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>; McKnight, Kevin - DNR <Kevin.McKnight@wisconsin.gov>; 
Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>; Joseph.Gaug@albint.com; Cruz, Nancy (21699) 
<ncruz@michaelbest.com>; Crass, David A (57921) <DACrass@michaelbest.com>; Brian Kappen 
<bkappen@enviroforensics.com> 
Subject: FW: 0245000015: General Liability Clarification Request for Former Appleton Wire 
 
David et al, 
 
The attached document was submitted to the WDNR requesting a General Liability Clarification as it pertains to the PFAS 
assessment at the Former Appleton Wire.  A check for the request will be mailed on Monday to the Northeast section. 
 
Let me know if you have any initial questions. 
 
Rob Hoverman, Northern Midwest Regional Director  
EnviroForensics® | N16W23390 Stone Ridge Dr, Suite G, Waukesha, WI 53188 
Direct 262.510.0612 | Mobile 414.630.0060 | enviroforensics.com 
 

From: no-reply@wisconsin.gov <no-reply@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 9:20 AM 
To: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com> 
Subject: 0245000015: General Liability Clarification Request 
 

Please do not reply to this email. 

Dear Robert Hoverman 

Thank you for your submittal. 

Confirmation Number: 34657 
BRRTS #: 0245000015 
Site Name: APPLETON WIRE (FORMER) 
Type of Report: General Liability Clarification Request 
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Fee Amount: 700.00 
Name: Robert Hoverman 
Company: EnviroForensics LLC 
Other DNR RR Contact:  
This submittal contains:  

 An evaluation of potential or known use of or impacts from PFAS. 
 A workplan proposing or discussing a field investigation or sampling of PFAS. 
 PFAS sampling results. 

Additional Information:  

1. Please print this page and mail it with your check to: 
DNR Service Center 
Attn: DENISE DANELSKI 
2984 SHAWANO AVE 
GREEN BAY 54313-6727 

2. Please send the paper copy of your submittal to DAVID NESTE. Please see the DNR staff directory to look up the 
address.  

A submittal is not considered complete until the fee (if applicable), paper and electronic copy of the document or 
report are received, per Wis. Admin. Code § NR 749.04 (1) and § NR 700.11 (3g) respectively.  

For more information please see the Guidance for submitting Documents to the Remediation and Redevelopment 
Program (RR-690).  

If you have questions please contact: 
DENISE DANELSKI 
denise.danelski@wisconsin.gov 
(920) 510-4537 

Be reminded that site investigations shall include an evaluation of hazardous substance discharges and environmental 
pollution including emerging contaminants in accordance with Wis. Admin. Code §NR 716.07, and evaluations shall be 
submitted as part of scoping to the Department in accordance with Wis. Admin. Code §NR. 716.09(2)(d).  


